
CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND

Kilmory
Lochgilphead

PA31 8RT
Lynsey.Innis@argyll-bute.gov.uk

28 May 2019

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND will be held in the GIGHA VILLAGE 
HALL, ISLE OF GIGHA, PA41 7AD on WEDNESDAY, 5 JUNE 2019 at 12:15 PM OR AT THE 
CONCLUSION OF THE MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS AREA COMMITTEE 
MEETING, WHICHEVER IS THE LATER, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director of Customer Services

BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

3. MINUTE 
Minute of the previous meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund held on 
Wednesday, 6 March 2019.
 (Pages 3 - 6)

E1 4. FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Pages 7 - 8)

E1 5. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS (NEW) 

E1 (a) South Kintyre Development Trust (Pages 9 - 64)

E1 (b) Campbeltown Community Council (Pages 65 - 90)

E1 (c) Mull of Kintyre Music and Arts Association (Pages 91 - 110)

E1 (d) Dalintober & Millknowe Tenants and Residents Association - first 
application (Pages 111 - 116)

(e) Dalintober & Millknowe Tenants and Residents Association - second 
application (Pages 117 - 122)

E1 6. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS (CONTINUED) 

E1 (a) Martine Craig & Michelle Leishman (Pages 123 - 124)

Public Document Pack

mailto:Theresa.mcletchie@argyll-bute.gov.uk


E1 7. END OF PROJECT MONITORING 

E1 (a) Forms Received (Pages 125 - 136)

8. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS 

9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund is scheduled to take 
place on Wednesday, 4 September 2019.   
 

The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on the 
grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

The appropriate paragraph is:-

E1 – Paragraph 6 – Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (other than the authority).  

Campbeltown COMMON GOOD FUND

Councillor John Armour (Chair) Councillor Rory Colville
Councillor Donald Kelly

Shona Barton, Area Committee Manager

Contact: Lynsey Innis, Senior Committee Assistant; Tel:  01546 604338



MINUTES of MEETING of CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND held in the 
CAMPBELTOWN GRAMMAR SCHOOL, HUTCHEON ROAD, CAMPBELTOWN 

on WEDNESDAY, 6 MARCH 2019 

Present: Councillor John Armour (Chair)

Councillor Rory Colville Councillor Donald Kelly

Attending: Shona Barton, Area Committee Manager

1. APOLOGIES 

There were no apologies for absence intimated.  

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest intimated.  

3. MINUTE 

The Minute of the meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund held on 5 
December 2018 was approved as an accurate record.  

4. FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

(a) Campbeltown Common Good Fund 
Members gave consideration to a report detailing the current position of 
the investment transaction activity for the current period.  

Decision:

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to note the statement and 
the balance of income available.  

(Ref:  Report by Simmers and Co, Accountants, dated 6 March 2019, 
submitted.)

(b) Kintyre Youth Fund 
Members gave consideration to a report detailing the current statement 
and balance of income available for distribution.  Discussion took place in 
respect of the reducing balance of the fund and the possibility of re-
investing the capital.  The Area Committee Manager agreed to raise the 
matter with the Council’s Senior Business Support Officer and ask for 
advice on potential options for the fund.  

Decision:

Public Document PackPage 3 Agenda Item 3



The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to note the balance of 
income available.  

(Ref; Report by Senior Business Support Officer, dated 12 February 2019, 
submitted)

5. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS (NEW) 

(a) The Dochas Fund 
Members gave consideration to the application from the Dochas Fund.

Decision:

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to award the group 
£500.00

(b) Royal British Legion - Campbeltown Branch 
Members gave consideration to the application from the Campbeltown 
Branch of the Royal British Legion.

Decision:

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to award the group 
£970.00.

(c) Martine Craig & Michelle Leishman 
Members gave consideration to the application from Martine Craig and 
Michelle Leishman.  Discussion took place in respect of the potential of 
funding from other organisations and also the benefits any such award 
would bring to the people of Campbeltown.  The Area Committee 
Manager agreed to write to the applicants requesting further information in 
this regard.

Decision:  

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to continue consideration 
of the application until the next meeting.

(d) Campbeltown Community Business 
Members gave consideration to the application from Campbeltown 
Community Business.

Decision:

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to refuse the application.  

Page 4



6. KINTYRE YOUTH FUND APPLICATIONS (NEW) 

(a) Castlehill Primary School 
Members gave consideration to an application for the Kintyre Youth Fund 
from Castlehill Primary School.  

Decision:

The Trustees of the Kintyre Youth Fund agreed to award Castlehill 
Primary £200.00.

7. END OF PROJECT MONITORING 

(a) Forms Received 
Members gave consideration to the status of end of project monitoring 
forms in respect of applications to the Common Good Fund since June 
2017.  

Decision:

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed:  

1. to note the end of project monitoring forms received; and 

2. requested that the Area Committee Manager continue to pursue 
the outstanding forms and provide an update at the next meeting of 
the Fund.  

(Ref:  Report by Area Committee Manager, dated 6 March 2019, 
submitted.)

(b) Request from Campbeltown Former Pupils AFC 
Members gave consideration to a request from Campbeltown Former 
Pupils AFC.  

Decision:

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed that the surplus funds 
from the initial award in June 2017, could be utilised towards the costs of 
the build project.  

8. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS 

Discussion took place in respect of an email from Kintyre Sea Sports.  Members 
agreed to note the current position of Kintyre Sea Sports and agreed that should an 
application be lodged it would be given due consideration.  

Page 5



9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

The next meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund is scheduled to take 
place on Wednesday, 5 June 2019 within Gigha Village Hall, Isle of Gigha.  

Page 6



Document is Restricted

Page 7 Agenda Item 4
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9 Agenda Item 5a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65 Agenda Item 5b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91 Agenda Item 5c
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 107
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 109
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 111 Agenda Item 5d
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 117 Agenda Item 5e
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 123 Agenda Item 6a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 125 Agenda Item 7a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 127
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 131
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minute
	Minutes

	4 Financial Statement
	5a South Kintyre Development Trust
	SKDT - AofA - FINAL
	skdt draft accounts 31.03.18
	Copy of Cashflow 2018-19

	5b Campbeltown Community Council
	Campbeltown Community Council Constitution
	Audited Accounts
	Campbeltown Cross Report

	5c Mull of Kintyre Music and Arts Association
	Constitution
	Audited Accounts
	Email containing further information

	5d Dalintober & Millknowe Tenants and Residents Association - first application
	5e Dalintober & Millknowe Tenants and Residents Association - second application
	6a Martine Craig & Michelle Leishman
	7a Forms Received
	End of Project MOK 2017
	End of Project Monitoring - SKDT
	Campbeltown Project Monitoring Report Form


